

MEETING:	South Area Council
DATE:	Friday, 6 September 2019
TIME:	10.00 am
VENUE:	Meeting Room 3 - Barnsley Town Hall

AGENDA

- 1 Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

Items for Discussion

- 2 Tackling Social Isolation and Loneliness - Age UK Barnsley (Sac.06.09.2019/2)
- 3 Private Sector Housing Officer (Sac.06.09.2019/3)

Minutes and Notes

- 4 Minutes of the Meeting of South Area Council held on 16th June, 2019 (Sac.06.09.2019/4) *(Pages 3 - 6)*
- 5 Notes of the Ward Alliances (Sac.06.09.2019/5) *(Pages 7 - 14)*
Hoyland Milton and Rockingham – held on 3rd July, 2019
Darfield – held on 18th July, 2019
Wombwell – held on 20th June, 2019

Items for Decision

- 6 Road Safety - working with schools (Sac.06.09.2019/6) *(Pages 15 - 20)*
- 7 Procurement and Financial Update (Sac.06.09.2019/7) *(Pages 21 - 24)*
- 8 Communications and Branding (Sac.06.09.2019/8) *(Pages 25 - 30)*

To: Chair and Members of South Area Council:-

Councillors Daniel Griffin (Chair), Andrews BEM, Eastwood, Franklin, Frost, Lamb, Markham, Saunders, Shepherd, Smith, Stowe and Sumner

Area Council Support Officers:

Diane Lee, South Area Council Senior Management Link Officer
Lisa Lyon, South Area Council Manager
Kate Faulkes, Head of Service, Stronger Communities
Peter Mirfin, Council Governance Officer

Please contact Peter Mirfin on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk

Thursday, 29 August 2019